

Collages Emerging Themes: Data source E

Standing out patterns

Participant	Career Goals/Dreams	Challenges	How to overcome
1. (IP22)	<p>Caring attitude, sympathy, ["I feel ashamed seeing someone in pain"-i.e. feel sad/pity/moved].</p> <p>NB: Influence of character/personality traits on career choice goal [want to have own surgery in ten years].</p> <p>Aspired career: Medical Doctor</p> <p>Long for a nice/better life: picture of a beautiful house she wishes to own in future.</p> <p>Beauty: perhaps sub-conscious sense of lack of confidence wrt own appearance [to treat people's skin & make them beautiful]. Perhaps poor self - esteem/confidence? Not content about self-physical appearance? Advertise Nivea product would boost self-concept? Perhaps she express dissatisfaction regarding current state of life? Long for a better life?</p>	<p>Lack of basic needs: Money to buy what she wants, lack of material [clothes, shoes]</p> <p>Awareness of present predicaments/situation- and willingness to address it/face it not shy away from it-a big step towards self-realisation]</p> <p>Money to buy luxurious car, participant express satisfaction when she sees a luxurious car of her dreams. Money to buy nice shoes [money picture].</p> <p>Lack of material support to meet personal needs</p>	<p>Overcoming the challenges: to study, concentrate on her studies [displays hope for the future].</p> <p>Belief that education can bring about change in her life and family</p> <p>IMPORTANCE VS BREAKTHROUGH</p>
2. (IP16)	<p>Wish/Dream to have a loving/caring family: could be lacking a sense of belonging? could it be that she comes from a dysfunctional family? Can this display the sub-conscious mind of having been raised under lack of parental care? or other factors like absence of one or both parents in her life? Could it be a sense of emptiness in own life?</p>	<p>Obstacles: fear of death/accidents/ unforeseen circumstances [picture of a burnt house & a deformed car crashed in an accident. "I could die or burn inside my family's house "feeling of insecurity] in the presence of her own surroundings "I can die in an accident before achieving my goal..."</p> <p>Check original collage for "My greatest fear is looking back ?????"</p>	<p>Getting education : see graduation picture</p> <p>IMPORTANCE VS BREAKTHROUGH</p>

Commented [TM1]: Social and caring

Commented [TM3]: Strong self-concept: displayed in strong sense concern for having a better future, curiosity to learn/get educated to bring change in life; Confidence that she can make it in life

Commented [TM4]: Education vs Breakthrough

Commented [TM2]: Challenge: Lack of money to meet personal needs

Commented [TM8]: Strong sense of hope and confidence that things can get better through education.

Commented [TM7]: Fear of death: would have a negative impact towards achieving goals set, might feel discouraged, demotivated- not see the need for pursuing goal. School performance might also be affected

	<p>To be a farmer/do Agriculture: message of a need to fulfill hunger/food insecurity either in the family or community</p> <p>Sense of hope that things will change, sense of confidence expressed in the clip "<i>be cool, be confident</i>"</p> <p>Sense of hope, to come out of the insecure environment: "<i>I wish to travel the whole world with my husband</i>"</p>		
P/Name	Career Goals/Dreams	Challenges	How to overcome
1 & 2 (IP24)	<p>Strong urge to life/dream big: " create a mini Oasis on the doorstep/planter box/decorate trees". Generally a green tree is a symbol of life [Longevity [watch tree growing]. Patience and hope that things will be fine</p> <p>Likes traveling to countries, watch animals & take pictures. wish to have a happy family and do funny things (longing for a better life)-which might not be the case currently</p> <p>Enjoy cooking [seems to be an adventurous person, like to explore and test things [curious about life]: longing for a better life which might not be enjoying presently.</p> <p>Dream career is a medical doctor, love to help other people; willing to work hard; would like to establish a health- centre in the community because there is no hospital [lack of access to basic health services</p>	<p>Lack of money is a major obstacle towards achieving the desired goal</p> <p>Fear of sickness; might get ill and not achieve desired goals [insecurity].</p>	<p>See herself educated in the years to come to overcome challenges [graduation picture].</p> <p>Her motto is "<i>I am a captain of my own ship</i>"]-probably meaning an urge to be in control of life circumstances that might come her way/arise in her journey towards achieving her desired goals</p> <p>Dream career is a medical doctor, love to help other people; willing to work hard; would like to establish a health- centre in the community because there is no hospital [lack of access to basic health services</p>

Commented [TM5]:

Commented [TM6]: Strong sense of hope and confidence that things can get better through education.

Commented [TM11]: Lack of money an obstacle

Commented [TM9]: Strong confidence and concern for better future. Strong sense of control over own life, patience and hope [symbol of a tree growing]

Commented [TM14]: Education vs Breakthrough

Commented [TM12]:

Commented [TM13R12]:

Commented [TM15]: Sense of determination, strong confidence

Commented [TM10]: Social and caring

Participant	Career Goals/Dreams	Challenges	How to overcome
4. (IP27)	<p>Dreams/wishes/goals attached to materialistic things such as luxurious car, getting married [pictures of a diamond ring and of a wedding day in a gown ["It has been a good thing to me to see a diamond ring in my finger shining like a star. I know one day it will be on finger]. Happiness/life fulfillment sought from material things</p> <p>Enjoying time with a man of my dreams, spending our day all together when there is no pain or sadness [perhaps a sign of unconscious lack of happiness /emptiness, to be fulfilled by significant others</p> <p>NO SPECIFIC CAREER MENTIONED</p>	<p>No challenges mentioned [denial of the status quo maybe? Denying the reality of things? Portrayal of superficial life?</p>	<p>Becoming educated seen as a starting point to a happy future [see graduation picture-with a smile] "This smile means that my life has been come (come) to a point that prove I should be happy or sad"</p>
5. (IP32)	<p>Dream career: becoming a police-to serve my people. [career seen as providing/rendering a service to the community]- perhaps which might not be a reality presently in the community, thus want to bridge the gap.</p> <p>Also a career in sports: a sign of being open-minded (career transition)-not to find himself stuck in one career, "I work very hard to get a gold medal and a trophy in sports". A sign of determination, curiosity, control and confidence in himself that he can achieve desired goals. Seems to be in charge of own life circumstances (thought of winning not just a medal, but a gold one- he knows he can make it).</p>	<p>Lack of money to pursue studies at a tertiary institution</p>	<p>Becoming educated – seen as a step towards achieving his goal, "In the next five years, I see myself in the University of Johannesburg". [need to indicate studying for??//</p> <p>Getting more information [supposedly careers information]. Again curiosity comes in-the need for research</p>

Commented [TM18]: Challenges not mentioned: denial of the status quo? Or portrayal of superficial life?

Commented [TM19]: Education as a breakthrough

Commented [TM16]: Wish for life without pain or sadness

Commented [TM17]: No career mentioned: cause of concern, curiosity and level of confidence questionable

Commented [TM22]: Education vs Breakthrough

Commented [TM21]: Poverty

Commented [TM20]: Open mindedness: links with career transition, sign of determination and high self-confidence, curiosity, concern and control over life circumstances

Commented [TM23]: Curiosity: get more information

	<p>Determined to work hard until the goal is achieved- best soccer players in the country depicted as his role models [see picture for possible quote], <i>"These are my role models and I will train hard to get there"</i>.</p> <p>Wish to have a beautiful house-dream house, dream car and a happy family</p>		<p>Longing for a happy family-see if there's any gap (wrt sense of belonging)</p>
6. (IP29)	<p>Dream career: medical doctor: to help people "To be a doctor was my dream since I was born. I like to help people who are not in a good condition."</p> <p>To have a beautiful house and a happy family.</p> <p>Marriage: <i>"I used to dream see myself in a big white wedding with the man of my life"</i></p>	Not mentioned	<p>Values education/schooling as to bear positive results</p> <p>EDUCATION Vs BREAKTHROUGH</p>
7. (IP49)	<p>Dream career: singer. Love cartoons and fashion</p>	<p>Feeling insecure: "My biggest fear is to die without wearing a graduation gown"</p>	<p>Becoming educated</p> <p>EDUCATION VS BREAKTHROUGH</p> <p>Longing for healthy eating (nutritious food)-could be a sign of food insecurity at home/hunger/nothing to put on the table to make a living.</p>
8. (IP26)	<p>Dream career: teaching</p> <p>Like singing, enjoy traveling and seeing places</p> <p>Dream house and a happy family</p>	<p>Fear of sickness as an obstacle to achieving desired goals</p> <p>Lack of money to pursue goals</p>	<p>Become educated</p> <p>EDUCATION BREAKTHROUGH</p>

Commented [TM24]: Family valued most, attached to a sense of belonging

Commented [TM26]: Challenges not mentioned, cause of concern

Commented [TM27]: Education

Commented [TM25]: Family valued most

Commented [TM28]: Fear of death without wearing a gown

Commented [TM30]: The value of education

Commented [TM29]: Poverty

		Lack of something to put on the table. Will make business and make money to buy food	
9. (IP35)	<p>No specific career mentioned [not sure if it's due to career indecision or other reasons/factors]</p> <p>Values culture and tradition. Picture with plants/trees: symbol of hope for a better future</p>	Nothing mentioned	Nothing mentioned
10. (IP30)	<p>Wish to be educated-but no specific career mentioned? Perhaps left out sub-consciously? However, the optimism aspect is noted- at least a sign of confidence and a sense of control to achieve an aspired goal. Also the sign of concern for a brighter future to change current circumstances? It's not all dim and gloom.</p> <p>Wish for a better house could be a sign of insecurity wrt current state., lack of personal space probably at home-hence the desire to own one in future to enhance security for himself and family</p> <p>Participant dreams bigger, without confining himself.</p> <p>Concern for having a family-repeated twice. Emphasis the sense of caring</p>	Not mentioned	<p>Sees himself as a hard worker in order to support family [sense of caring and responsibility].</p> <p>Check if there is any link with personal statement in the integrator form.</p>
11. (IP34)	<p>Wish to become a police to promote a safe environment in the community "I want to make sure that my village will always in a safety environment".</p> <p>[Concern for safety in <i>safety in this community</i>].</p> <p>Football player to keep himself healthy: concern for</p>		<p>Get educated by studying a degree to live a happy life [Concern for a better future, curiosity to learn more and gain knowledge, and confidence that he will make it in life-willing to</p>

Commented [TM32]: Positive self-concept

Commented [TM33]: Responsibility

Commented [TM34]: Strong determination

Commented [TM31]: Sense of belonging; taking responsibility; caring

Commented [TM38]: High level of curiosity, concern and control

	<p>healthy life in order to be able to achieve goals/dreams</p> <p>To get married to make a wonderful family</p> <p>Wish to have a wonderful home [security factor] in the community</p>		<p>take charge of own life. "I want to finish my studies to get a degree that will make me a happiest person"</p> <p>Currently a football player to keep himself healthy: concern for healthy life in order to be able to achieve goals/dreams</p>
12. Participant 20	<p>No specific career mentioned, but participants displays a sense of Self-awareness regarding own strengths: <i>"I am a good cooker' shows a strong sense of self-confidence and control over own life"</i>.</p> <p>Social cohesion: likes socialising-attend family gatherings. The importance of belonging- seen in the act of attending family gatherings</p>	<p>Fear of insecurity, accidents that may hinder the achievement of dreams {Fear of death/accidents in this community}. <i>"I might get an accident and get a serious injury and not able to achieve what I wanted"</i></p> <p>Fear of getting pregnant might be an obstacle towards goals achievement. Thus sees a need to be focused on own studies to succeed</p>	<p>Wish to build a mansion for mother as a form of gratitude to her, "She deserves the best being a single parent is not good at all".</p> <p>Caring; " I want to build a strong relationship to my kids"</p> <p>Sense of belonging, attachment: 'I want to have my own family, get a man of my dreams".</p>

Commented [TM39]: Determination, open minded, concern for personal health

Commented [TM35]: The value of a family

Commented [TM36]: Security, responsibility

Commented [TM37]:

Commented [TM40]: Self-awareness of potential and abilities

Commented [TM42]: Security: fear of death/accidents

Commented [TM41]: The value of a family

Commented [TM43]: The value of a family